SUMMARY:

Masters of Philosophy in Botany with specialization in Biochemistry & Molecular genetics. My specialization area was Cyanobacterium *Nostoc* sp. and presently pursuing Doctors degree from Maharishi Dayanand University, Rohtak in Environmental Sciences with area of research in Noise pollution. Remained in teaching profession for about 33 years and it includes my working in administrative capacity as well in the O/o Director General Higher Education ,Haryana for about 13 years .

QUALIFICATION:

- M.Phil (Botany) Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra.
- M.SC (Botany) Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra.
- B.SC (Medical) Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- A total of more than 33 years as in teaching and Administrative set ups
- 19 years of teaching experience in various government colleges of Haryana till April, 2008 & 06.01.2021 till 30.05.2022.
- Worked as NSS Programe Officer from Mmay 2000 to October 2001
- Worked as NCC officer in the rank of Lieutant w.e.f. 25-09-2001till April 2008.
- Headed the Government of Haryana EDUSAT project, 2005 onwards as nodal officer in Botany and Placement cell under this project.
- Worked as Deputy Director Cadet Corps in the O/O Director General Higher Education , Haryana w.e.f 28.04.2008 till 06.01.2021
- Last worked as Principal, Govt. PG College, Ambala Cantt till 31.08.2022

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Member of Undergraduate Boards of Studies of K.U.K in Botany.
- Actively involved in various activities of colleges.
- NSS and NSS in charge.
- Cultural in charge

• Member Of Sports Board.

STRENGTHS

- Strong will power.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
- Complete attention with dedicated involvement towards the tasks given to me.
- Ability to adapt accordingly to the need of hour.
- Persistence and blessed with a lot of child like curiosity.

I was working as Associate Professor in Botany at Govt. P.G. College, Ambala Cantt and also as officiating Principal w.e.f 07.01.2021 and retired as Principal on 31.08.2023. Further, from 28.04.2008 I was working at the office of Director General Higher Education ,Haryana as Deputy Director Cadet Corps till 06.01.2021. During my stay at the HQ I had headed all most all the branches namely, NCC, NSS, Coordination, New Education Policy, all establishment works of universities- state & private both , Administration, Scholarship, Works branch, Establishment of Govt. Colleges and Private Aided Colleges, Registrar Education, as well and many more assignments. The details may please be perused at **Annexure-A**.

I had the distinction of to be a Lieutenant of Indian Army(NCC) so as to work as a commissioned NCC officer and besides studies I remained as an active sports person since my schooling and college.

Date :_____

Place:

(ARUN JOSHI)